
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

October 20, 2015 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Leslie Ames, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 150004-GU- Natural gas conservation cost recovery 

Attached, please find an email from Sebring Gas revising the company's position to issue 
4 in the Prehearing Statement to correct a scrivener's error. Please file the document in the 
documents tab of the above docket file. 

That you for your assistance in this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

------------------~~~~-~-~----~-- --- ~-

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 20, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06709-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Leslie Ames 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Doc Horton <nhorton@lawfla.com> 
Thursday, October 15, 2015 10:09 AM 
Leslie Ames 
'AW@macfar.com'; 'BKeating@gunster.com'; 'DStitt@stjoegas.com'; 'Kelly, JR' 
prehearing statement 

It has been brought to my attention that the position of Sebring Gas to Issue 4 in the Pre hearing statement referred to" 
January 2015 through December 2015" and this should be "January 2016 through December 2016" 
Sorry for any inconvenience 
Doc 
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